

FW: OP Trust Expansion

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Mar 2018 12:24:47 -0400
Attachments: OPTrust Select DMBriefing March 13 V4.pptx (357.25 kB); 2. OPSEU Pension Plan Governance and Expansion V4.pptx (333 kB)

This is now tracking to April 10 TB meeting -- can you connect with Fran Cooper to get a call set up for next week.

Thanks,

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March 22, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: FW: OP Trust Expansion

Fyi only at this point -- I expect there to be a meeting set up, maybe next week, to discuss this.

Thanks,

-----Original Message-----

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March 21, 2018 4:56 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: Fw: OP Trust Expansion

New TB submission materials attached from DMO.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Liu, Mary (TBS) <Mary.Liu@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: RE: OP Trust Expansion

Hi there - attached is the latest briefing deck as well as the deck that we used during the transition briefings with the minister.

Thanks,
Mary

-----Original Message-----

From: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Sent: March 21, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Liu, Mary (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: RE: OP Trust Expansion

Hi Mary - can you please send Patrick, Sarah, and Sohaeb the latest version of the OPTrust deck.

Thanks.

Vivienne Skoberne
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429

-----Original Message-----

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: March 21, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS)
Cc: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Subject: RE: OP Trust Expansion

That's all I've got for the time being.

Vivienne - is there anything else you could share with us?

-----Original Message-----

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-21-18 4:38 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS)
Subject: RE: OP Trust Expansion

What is this about? Any background that can be shared?

-----Original Message-----

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: March 21, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS)
Subject: FW: OP Trust Expansion

FYI

-----Original Message-----

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: March-21-18 4:18 PM
To: Rondeau, Marc (TBS)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Kennedy, Nancy (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)
Subject: Re: OP Trust Expansion

Great. Karen will give her team a heads up so you can start working with them. I'd like to make sure that Cindy and her team are looped in now as well.

Sent from my iPad

> On Mar 21, 2018, at 4:16 PM, Rondeau, Marc (TBS) <Marc.Rondeau@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> We already started working on the minute.

>

> Nancy - where are we at with advice from your team to your MO on the JSPP governance issues ?
That piece is critical to the path forward.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Marc

>

>> On Mar 21, 2018, at 3:49 PM, Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca> wrote:

>>

>> We need to come to ground on this quickly. I'd like us to start working on the submission and more specifically on the minute. Marc, I've talked to Karen and Lenna is the analyst at TBO who can help here. We are aiming to get this done for April 10th if at all possible.

>>

>> Thanks

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

